
COPY TO Tit* DEPARTMENT FOR YOUR INFORMATION»t

%/VO-7-1

P.O. Dear TO, 
Vancouver, B.C.

IVtil September, 1951.

K.W. Garrard, Eoq., 
Superin tendent, 
Indian Agency,
Port Albernl, B.C.

Ret Timber - Ahouesht *md

With reference to your letter of Aurust *Xth, we 
would again advise thnt two-thirds of toe profita derived from 
the sale of timber under contract losing must be credited to 
toe Band Trust Account, tha remaining one-tiilr 1 to be distri­
buted on a per capita bttslo to all Band eembers approved by 
toe Depfcrteent.

A statement to this effect -must be included in 
the Band resolution re uesting the timber permit.

ff.S. Arneil,
Ttvilfcji Commissioner for B.C.
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